



# MONTEREY BAY CHAPTER

Dan Paolini, President  
Angeline Sickler, Vice President  
Joe Strasser, Past President  
Joseph DeSante, Secretary  
Lisa Feliciano, Treasurer

**Minutes**  
**August 16, 2018, Marina Library**  
**190 Seaside Circle, Marina, CA**  
**10:30 a.m.**

## 1.0 CALL TO ORDER

### 1.01 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

### 1.02 SELF INTRODUCTIONS

Amie	Brousseau	Ca. Energy Commission
Angeline	Sickler	Salinas
Dan	Paolini	Marina
David	Little	Seaside
Fred	Cullum	4Leaf
Gary	Lepori	San Benito County
Jeremiah	Coil	Simpson Strong Tie
Joe	Headley	Del Rey Oaks
Joe	Strasser	CSG
John	LaTorra	CSG
John	Kuehl	Monterey
Lisa	Feliciano	Monterey
Mark	Ellis	Santa Cruz
Mike	Snowden	CSG
Pat	Splitt	App-Tech
Rob	Allen	Gilroy
Robin	Woodman	Watsonville

## 2.0 CHAPTER BUSINESS

### 2.01 APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Minutes approved with no changes.

### 2.02 OLD BUSINESS

Angeline Sickler provided an Owner/Builder handout.

### 2.03 NEW BUSINESS

- Installation dinner. Discussed pricing, location and dates. Peninsula Chapter is on January 11<sup>th</sup>, and the tentative plan is at Tarpys on January 18<sup>th</sup>. The past president is responsible for setting up the nomination committee in November for a vote in December.
- There will not be a September meeting as the Tri-Chapter BBQ will be taking place on September 7.

- The November meeting will not be at the library. Someone will need to reach out to the Marina Airport to see if that facility can be utilized.

#### 2.04 TREASURER'S REPORT (Lisa)

Received report from Lisa.

### 3.0 PRESENTATION and CODE DISCUSSION: Simpson. Jeremiah Coil

#### 3.01 PRESENTATION

Received presentation from representative Jeremiah Coil about Simpson Strong and Steel walls and some of the common incorrect installation issues.

#### 3.02 CODE DISCUSSION

- Gary Lepori was introduced to the group as the new Building Official for the County of San Benito.
- John Kuehl and the group discussed ventless decorative “fireplaces” that run on liquid alcohol(should suggest using electrical heaters as an alternate).
- Dan Paolini and the group discussed arc-faulting receptacles and switches due to incorrectly crimped copper wiring.
- Rob Allen updated the group that most departments scan and hold onto soils reports – and other documents electronically now.

### 4.0 COMMITTEE REPORTS

#### 4.01 CODE CHANGE

No discussion

#### 4.02 LEGISLATION (John LaTorra)

Received a verbal report from John LaTorra.

#### 4.03 EDUCATION (Dan Paolini)

##### **Intervening Code Cycle Changes**

8/18: El Palo Alto Room, Mitchell Community Center. ½ day class AM or PM.

##### **Chapter 11A 2016 CBC**

8/22: El Palo Alto Room, Mitchell Community Center.

##### **Fire Resistance and Hazardous Uses and Inspection of Fire-resistance Rated Floors, Ceilings, & Roofs**

10/16: Watsonville

10/17: Pleasanton Veterans Memorial Building

#### 4.04 MEMBERSHIP AND HONORS (John Kuehl)

No discussion

#### 4.05 IAEI/NEC

No discussion

#### 4.06 CEC and GREEN BUILDING (Angeline Sickler)

Received report from Aime.

#### 4.07 TRI-CHAPTER UNIFORM CODE COMMITTEE (Fred Cullum)

Received report from Fred.

### 5.0 OTHER REPORTS

5.01 ICC (John LaTorra/ Angeline Sickler)

No Report

5.02 CALBO (Sharon Goei)

No discussion